
 

 

COMMITTEE NOTICE 
 

TO:  Members of the Joint Medicaid Oversight Committee 
FROM:  Chair Barbara Sears 
DATE:  April 22, 2015 
RE:   Updated Committee Schedule for the Week of April 27th   
 

 
The Joint Medicaid Oversight Committee will meet on: 

 
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2015 

Time: 9:00 am  
Room: House Finance Hearing Room (Rm 313) 

 
 

Agenda: 
 

 Minutes  

 

 Medicaid Waivers 201 

o Long term vision for waivers in Ohio 
o Plans for a single or unified waiver 
o Case management process in each system including provider oversight and incident 

management 
o Quality metrics and performance improvement  
o Use of wraparound services outside the waiver (i.e. housing, transportation, day 

services) 
o Waiver use by system (i.e. entrance/exit data, average length of use, wait list) 
o Self-direction  

 

Presented by: 
o Directors John McCarthy, ODM; John Martin, ODDD; and Bonnie Burman, ODA 

 

 



Added: 

The committee will meet informally at 8:30 in the House Finance Room to hear a presentation 

on Medicaid coverage options by Steven Wermuth, Partner, Strategic Health Care.  All are 

welcome to attend. 


